

Our ref: SSI-9487-PA-80

Diana Loges
Regional Director
Inland Rail
Level 16, 180 Ann Street, Brisbane
QLD, 4000

27 May 2025

Subject: Narromine to Narrabri (SSI 9487) – Independent Flood Impact Assessment Panel, Terms of Reference Time Extension A9, E60

Dear Ms Loges

I refer to your submission dated 22 May 2025 requesting the Planning Secretary's approval, allowed by A9 to extend the submission timeframe of E60 Independent Flood Impact Assessment Panel (IFIAP) Terms of Reference (ToR) by seven weeks to 18 July 2025.

The Department notes the project's justification that establishing the IFIAP ToR has required further time and consultation.

The Department reminds you that the ToR must be submitted for approval to the Department prior to any works that have the potential to result in noncompliance with Condition E47.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the request under Condition A9 extending the submission date of E60 to 30 May 2025.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Max Obiakor at Max.Obiakor@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "Scott Cooper".

Scott Cooper
Acting Team Leader
Freight Assessments